
1

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:59 AM
To: rpair@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject:  Final C141_Cedar Break 10” Lateral_Ref 3685_11.12.15

Mike/Randal 
 
I broke down the files below 10MB each. However, I did receive a notice from BLM that these files were not delivered. 
Therefore, I sent them individual; if you received these files please let me know. I tried to zip them but could not. I have 
IT looking into why I cannot zip files. If this fails I can, 
 

1) Try sending them through my personal email 
2) See if our company has a shared cloud so that you can retrieve this information 
3) Fax them 
4) I can mail them on a CD 
5) I can bring them to your office on a CD 

 
Respectfully, 
 

Harley Everhart 
EH&S Compliance 
 
(575) 677-5140 - Direct 
(575) 513-4922 - Cell 
(575) 676-2401 - Fax 
heverhart@akaenergy.com 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you have received this communication 
in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140 immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, please notify 
immediately via email that you have received this message in error. 

 
 


